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Brodeur, Paul

From: Brodeur, Paul

Sent: ’ Monday, May 12, 2008 4:58 PM

To: Delker, Wili; Huntress, Karen

Ce: Spath, Kristin; Brodeur, Paul

Subject: FY| Catholic Teacher MA in NH sex assault

Wil et all. Just spoke with Brian Quirk. Just FY! Joe Naff of Diocese was notified by aqhat
his daughter.hage 16 is in the process of making her confirmation. Her sponsor is a family friend (ex) ERIC
MAUER who is a teacher at the Trivium (Middle/HS) in Lancaster, MA. [Jllacvised her parents that MAUER groped
her within th 0 days at the family home in Manchester, NH. The father, has notified the school on 5/9/08.

Naff notified oday and they are referring to Manchester PD. The Diocese o anchester will nofify the Diocese of
Worcester in that it is believed that MAUER is a candidate to the priesthood for the Diocese of Worcester, MaA,

Paul. E. Brodeur, Chief Investigator
Department of Justice_

Brodeur, Paul

From: Brodeur, Paul

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 3:08 PM

To: Delker, Will; Huntress, Karen; Spath, Kristin
Cc: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Priests

Just spoke with Brian Quirk. Re: 5/12/08 rpt. Eric MAUER groped 16 yr old female in Manchester. Info was that MAUER
was a priest candidate in Worcester Diocese. As noted prior father of girl notified the school where MAUER is a teacher.
Diocese of Manchester notified Diocese of Worcester of the allegation. Dio. Worcester has taken him out of being a
candidate for priesthood.

Paul. E. Brodeur, Chief Investigator
Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

{603)271-1253

fax (603)223-6245
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Brodeur, Paqu

A
From: . Brodeur, Paul
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 4.58 PM
To: Delker, Will; Huntress, Karen
Cc: Spath, Kristin; Brodeur, Paul
Subject: FYI Catholic Teacher MA in NH sex assault
Willetall. J ith Brian Quirk. Just FY{ Joe Naff of Diocese was notified by that
his daughter, ge 18 is in the process of making her confirmation. Her sponsor is a family friend {(ex) ERIC

MAUER who is a teacher at the Trivium (Middie/HS) in Lancaster, MA. Illllladvised her parents that MAUER groped
her within the past 60 days at the family home in Manchester, NH. The father, JJJJlhas notified the school on 5/0/08.
Naff notified DCYF today and they are referring to Manchester PD. The Diocese of Manchester will notify the Diocese of
Worcester in that it is believed that MAUER is a candidate to the priesthood for the Diocese of Worcester, MA.

Paul. E. Brodeur, Chief Investigator
Department of Justice

Office of the Atiorney General

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

{603)271-1253

fax (603)223-6245

Ya/e® Mare A acceas CMJ(W,’CL;/’_ J)J onceader (D -
‘711“1A1 'l;\CL~\J: ./3:{5““,>73“Ld£' ,Jéi{{}, f)rv\AJ;;:éufy £§3r14r1;4dg4¢ <
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Brodeur, Paul :

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 3:20 PM

To: Delker, Will; Huntress, Karen; Spath, Kristin

Subject: Unk if Sex Abuse Teacher Caiholic School

Atty Quirk just FYl. Anonymous call to . s notified and they reported to Dept. of Ed. Inv. Mike Kelleher of
Dept of Ed notified Mary Moran, Super of Dio Schools. Anon. caller "l am not even a : not even sure she is a
real teacher. She is abusing children, she is abusing children.” Teacher is amt_
School H. Kellih ised Dio. because of anon call and lack of info they are not going any further. Prinicipal
of school advise is not being renewed next y ecause of above but other unrelated issues.
Quirk has notified and OAG. He will advise if] PD continues.

Paul. E. Brodeur, Chief Investigator
Department of Justice

Office of the Attomey General

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

(603)271-1253

fax (603)223-6245
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Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard | Page 1 of 1
Brodeur, Paul
From: Quirk, Brian M, [BQuirk@preti.cam]
Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2008 2:47 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul
Subject: Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard

Paul,

| write with an update regarding the second matter that Peter Callaghan reported to your office on August 4, 2008
concerning Father Eg B gy ihe Diocese received additional information from Attorney Peter Hutchins
concerning his clien The information is set forth in the attached civil report.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Brian

Brian M. Quirk, Esq.
PretiFlaherty
57 North Main Street
P.O.Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Diract Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com
www.preti.com

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and 1t cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-
client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by email at BQuirk@preti.com
or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a
legal opinion.

{00801
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE FOR MINISTERIAL CONDUCT

ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Date of Contact: August 4, 2008 & September 8,2008 °  Received by: Attorney Gordon
MacDonald

Complainant Name:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Peter E. Hutchins Relationship: Attorney
Telephone: 603-629-4566  Address: P.Q. Box 808, Manchester, NH 03105-0808

Name of Accused: Reverend Ed Richard (removed from ministry 4/26/02)
Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Merrimack

Place of aHeged abuse: Disney World, Orlando, Florida

Date of alleged abuse: Approximately 1983-1984

Nature of alleged abuse: Sexual contact as set forth in RSA 632-A:1, [V
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: Approximately 12-13

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes No[]
Specific Concerns:  Attomey Hutchins is aware of the diocesan reporting requirements,

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep: Not applicable

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: August 4, 2008 & September 8, 2008 Time: 5:30 p.m.; 2:30 p.m.

Notification to Chair, Diocesan Review Board (or in his/her absence, another member):
Date of Contact: September 8, 2008 Time: 2:20 p.m.

Copy Distribution:
Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Office for Healing and Pastoral Care XX

Associate Delegate XX Other: []

000802
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Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard Page 1 of 2

Brodeur, Paut

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 1:48 PM
To: Brodsur, Paul

Subject: RE: Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard

Paut,

| have called the Orange County Sheriff's Department in Florida to report this matter. First, | called the Orlando
FD first but the officer | spoke with stated that the Sheriff's Department has jurisdiction over Disney World.. After |
explained the allegations, the Sheriff's Department asked that the alleged victim contact the department to report
the matter. | think this response was due, at least in part, to the fact that the alleged conduct occurred 24-25
years ago. When you get back to the office, would you please call me so we can discuss the best way to provide
the sheriff's office with details concerning the allegations. Thanks.

Brian

From: Brodeur, Paul [mailto: Paul.Brodeur@doj.nh.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 3:42 PM

To: Quirk, Brian M.

Subject: RE: Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard

Brian: if this is correct appears offense took place in FL. | do not know the FL statutes re: SOL. Have you and/or
Diocese notified the FL siuthorities?

Paul. E. Brodeur, Chief Investigator
Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

{603)271-1253

fax (603)223-6245

-----Original Message-—-

From: Quirk, Brian M. [mailto:BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:47 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard

Paul,

I write with an update regarding the second matter that Peter Callaghan reported to your office on August
4, 2008 concerning Father Ed Richa igcese received additional information from Attorney
Peter Hutchins conceming his client The information is set forth in the attached civil
report.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Brian
000803
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Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard Page 2 of 2

Brian M. Quirk, Esq. ' i
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street

P.O.Box 1318

Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-153¢ Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com
www.preti.com

L

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-
mail or any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from
discovery or disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver
of the atterney-client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, and have received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me
immediately by email at BQuirk@preti.com or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the
original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment
should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
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
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, WIGGIN & NOURIE, PA.

Counsellors at Law

gy
gl
WA

Peter £. Hutchins
phutchins@wiggin-nourie.com
603-629-4566

September 5, 2008

Gordon MacDonald, Esq.
Nixon Peabody, LLP

900 Elm Street
Manchester, NH 0310]

RE: _vs_._ RCBM (Father Ed Richards)

Dear Gordon:

Kindly accept this letter as our formal claim for compensation for sexual abuse suffered
by#at the hands of Father Ed Richards, a catholic priest incardinated in
the Dhocese of Manchester.

Mr. s 2 resident o

Following high school he did eamn an associates degree in business management from the
ional Techni i il 997.  He has been employed as a

ith th ince 2001 and has been a full time
with that for the last two and one-half (2-1/2) years.

A

& When he was a child, he and his family attended St. Patrick’s Church in Milford. He was
™ not a particularty church oriented child, and recalls that when St. John Neumann was

= built in Merrimack it was basically structured as a giant recreation hall with metal chairs
O and was stark. He describes the facility as not as “churchy” as other churches and asa

result both he and his parents thought that he would be more comfortable there and would

gogr § - 43S
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Gordon MacDonald, Esq.
Page 2
September 5, 2008

attend church more regularly. At the time, Father Ed Richards was assigned to St. John
Neumann.

Prior to as well as after the family moved to St. John Neuma id begin to
attend CCD classes. In addition, Father Richards ingratiated himself to family
and social life and in fact would have dinner with the family at their house almost on a
weekly basis during this period of time.

The sexual abuse began after he was signed up for along with tw nty (20) other boys
scouts to earn a rather prestigious religious award whictiecalls is the highest
religious award given in the Boys Scouts of America Organization. Apparently this was
a two (2) year program which involved religious instruction in a CCD format, The
classes for thi am were actually conducted at the private homes of the boys
involved. ﬂzcails that the program started with twenty (20) boys scouts and by
the end the number had decreased to about six (6).

remaining boys, including that they take some type of trip together. There was
originally talk about going to the Caribbean Island of St. Maarten. As it turned out, the
trip was ultimatelv planned for Disney World in Orlando Florida. Prior to that trip,
howcver‘ccalls two (2) othwrc Father Ed brought several of the boys

Toward the end of that two i2i iear program Father Ed Richards suggested to the

remaining in the boy scout program. as in attendance for all three (3) of these
trips.

The first trip, while the boys were still in their classes, was to a condominium up north,
The condominium was rented and the group was suppose to go skiing. He recalls being

arouwS years old at the time. Father Ed was alone with the group of boys on this

ecalls Father Ed openly talking about sex with them. No sexual contact
actuaily took place on this trip.

The second trip was to long beach island New Jersey. The family of one of the boys in
the group customarily rented property there and that is where the group took this
particular trip. Aga_in,#ecalls the boys and Father Ed Richards staying up late,
drinking wine coolers that he provided, watching pormography, and talking about sex. At
the time, the boys were young teenagers and thought Father Ed was very “cool” in that he

allowed them to engage in activities such as drinking, watching pornography and
discussing sex which they would not obviously do with their parents knowledge or in

their parents’ gain, on this second trip. no sexual contact took place between
Father Ed an

000806




Gordon MacDonald, Esq.
Page 3
September 5, 2008

The third and final trip was the aforementioned trip to Disney World in Orlando Florida,
Father Richards arranged to rent a motor-home where he and four (4) boys including
ould drive to Disney World. As it tumed out, there were four (4) beds in the
motor-home with a total of five (5) people. Father Richards apparently took the master
bedroom double bed which was located in the back of the motor-home itself, It was
arranged that everyone would rotate and the boys would sleep with Father Richards in the
master bed on a rotating basis, Sincecljjjjjiwvas the youngest among the four (4) boys
it is his recollection that he ended up taking more turns sleeping in the back with Father
Richards. He recalls that on the way down they would stop at various campgrounds to
sleep. When they arrived at Disney World they again parked the motor-home at a Disney
Campground. Again, Father Ed provided wine coolers throughout the trip to the boys.

The sexual abuse of--took place on two (2) separate occasions on the nights that
hosen to sleep in the same bed with Father Richards. On the first occasion,
ﬁrecalls waking up in the middle of the night with Father Richards masturbating
m. He recalls in his foggy sleepy state saying something to the effect of “what’s going
on,” at which time Richards withdrew his hand. Nothing was said the next day and the
masturbation stopped.

The second instance of sexual abuse occurred the very next night. -again mostly
because he was the youngest among the boys, was chosen to sleep again with Father
Richards. He recalls that he complained to somewhat having to do it although he really
had no ﬂ-‘d ended with Father Richards in the double bed at the back of the motor-

home. recalls that essentially the same scenario unfolded in that while he was
asleep he woke up to Father Richards masturbating him, On this occasion, Father
Richards tookhhand and put it down his pants. Again-said “what’s
going on,” and Father Richards replied with a “shhhhh” imploring him to remain quiet.
“The rest of the nigh recalls being petrified to even move. He recalis that ,
throughou ight Father Richards would attempt to move closer to him in the bed.
Againﬂever said anything the next day due to the shame and guilt of being a
young adolescent teen who had engaged in some type of sexual contact with another
male,

He recalls that one of the other boys was chosen to sleep with Father Richards the next
night and apparently the same thing happened to that boy. Unlike*who stayed
quiet, however, this particular boy “flipped out” and actually threatened to walk home
from Disney World and left th or-home. The other boys went out and found this boy
and it was at that time that admitted to the boy that the same thing had occurred

W&Eﬁor night. This resulted in the second boy becoming extremely upset at

that he had not said something prior to that time.

Q00807




Gordon MacDonald, Esq.
Page 4
September 5, 2008

Due to this other boy essentially disclosing what had happened to the entire group, the
four (4) and Father Richards got together and held a form of a “meeting” at a picnic table
in the campground. 1t was at that time that Father Richards apologized and told the boys
that while he was asleep he was dreaming of petting his dog, Sam and that is how he
came to having contact with and masturbating the boys. He promised he would get help
and counseling and that this would never happen again. He further claimed that he didn’t
even know that it was happening at the time. He imiliid the boys not to tell anyone and

again promised that it would never happen again. recalls Richards specifically
threatening him tclling him that he knows things about hum that hé had heard in
confession and that he had better not disclose what had happened to his parents or to

a 1se or he would get in trouble and Richards would tell his parents the things that
ﬁhad confided in him in confession.

The group eventually left Disney World and it is-recoll-ection that no sexual
contact occurred on the way back.

. Approximately two (2) months after this Disney World tn'[-along with the other
boy who was abused decided to quit the boys scouts. It was at that time that and
this other boy began various forms of acting out inctuding shoplifting and smoking
marijuana. He recalls that the other two (2) boys that were on the trip did not begin to
exhibit these anti-social type behaviors.

The sexual abuse has had a significant impact on-(hroughou't the course of his
life. He is unable to attend church nor do his pareuts since he disclosed to them back in
1996 the abuse he sustained. He also has had significant and at times overwhelming guilt
at not having immediately disclosed what Richards had done and perhaps save

wt boys from falling victim to Richards sexual predilections. In addition, it is

belief that this sexual abuse cormifted by Richards was the direct cause of

m quitting boys scouts and civil air partrol and he began to engage in antisocial and
criminal behavior as a teenager including the instances of shoplifting and his use of drugs
y age which drove an abnormally large wedge between him and his parents.

will obviously be available to discuss this matter further including but not
limited to the significant negative impact that this abuse has had on him since it occurred
through the present.

When you have had an opportunity to review this letter please give me a call to advise as
to when the customary interview will be conducted.

Thank you,

{00808




Gordon MacDonald, Esq.

Page 5
September 5, 2008

truly yo

Peter E. Hutchins

PEH:jbd
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Page 1 of 1
Brodeur, Paul

From: Richard . Mankewich@ocfl.net
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 3:16 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

test

Sergeant Rich Mankewich

Orange County Sheriff's Office
Criminal Investigations Division

Sex Crimes Unit

Office: (407) 254-7243

Fax:  [(407) 254-7244

Email: Richard.Mankewich@ociinet

000812
10/15/2008




Civil Report-Fr. Ed Richard ] ) Page 1 of 1

Brodeur, Paul

From: Callaghan, Peter G. [pcallaghan@preti.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 1:37 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: Quirk, Brian M.

Subject: Civil Report-Fr. £d Richard

Paul,

| am providing you with this report in Brian Quirk's absence as he is on vacation.

Wa received information from Attorney Peter Hutchins that he represents two individuals who will i
tha by Fr. Richard at St. John Neumann Parish in Merrimack. Their names arem
an Attorney Hutchins: has not provided us with any additional information but h

he will do so In the next 30 days. We will provide additional information once we receive it fromn Attormey

Hutchins. .

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Peter

Peter G. Callaghan

PretiFlaherty

Preti, Fiaherty, Beliveau & Pachios, PLLP
57 North Main Street

P.O. Box 1318 .

Concord, NH 03302-1318

- (603) 410-1580 (direct)

(603) 410-1501 (fax)

www.preti.com

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penaities that may be imposed on the
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
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by email at
pcallaghan@preti.com or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.

000813
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D10OCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE FOR MINISTERIAL CONDUCT

ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complain R (Maiden Name):
Address: New Hampshire
Telephone:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Peter E. Hutchins Relationship: Attorney
Telephone: 603-629-4566  Address: P.O. Box 808, Manchester, NH 03 105-0808

Name of Accused: Reverend Ed Richard (removed from ministry 4/26/02)
Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Merrimack

Place of alleged abuse: Disney World, Orlando, Florida

Date of alleged abuse: Approximately 1983-1984

Nature of alleged abuse: Sexual contact as set forth in RSA 632-A:1, IV
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: Approximately 12-13

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes Ne []
Specific Concerns:  Attomey Hutchins is aware of the diocesan reporting requirements.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact; / /200 Time: :
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

L i 000814
Report Summary ~ Civil Awhorities September 2007 Release 5.0



Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard ' Page 1 of 1

Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2008 2:47 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Update Civil Report - Fr. Richard

Paul,

| write with an update regarding the second matter that Peter Callaghan repotted to your office on August 4, 2008
conceming Father EQ Ri e Diocese received additional information from Attorney Peter Hulchins
concerning his client The information is set forth in the attached civil report.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Brian

Brian M. Quirk, Esq.
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com
www.preti.com

In accordance with Intemal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
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
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attomey-
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
legal opinion. '
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE FOR MINISTERIAL CONDUCT

ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR.
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL. AUTHORITIES

Complai : " (Maiden Name):

Address: ew Hampshire

Telephone: /

DOB: unknown E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Peter E. Huichins Relationship: Attorney

Telephone: 603-629-4566  Address: P.O. Box 808, Manchester, NH 03105-0808

Name of Accused: Reverend Ed Richard (removed from ministry 4/26/02)
Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Merrimack

Place of alleged abuse: St. John Neumann Rectory

Date of alleged abuse: Approximately 1982-1983

Nature of alleged abuse: Sexual contact as set forth in RSA 632-A:1, IV
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 13-14

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes X Ne(d
Specific Concerns:  Attorney Hutchins is aware of the diocesan reporting requirements.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: : .
Name of DCYF Intake Rep: Not applicable

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:

Date of Contact: August 4, 2008 & September 2, 2008 Time: 5:30 p.m.

Notification to Chair, Diccesan Review Board (or in his/her absence, another member):

Date of Contact: September 2, 2008 Time: 2:30 p.m. (message)

Copy Distribution:

Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Office for Healing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: []

000817
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- Update -~ Civil Report/Fr. Richa~* ' , Page 1 of 1

Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQunrk@pretl com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 2:10 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Update - Civil Report/Fr. Richard

Pau,

The Diocese received additional information from Attorney Peter Hutchins yesterday regarding a report made to
your office on August 4, 2008 (by Peter Callaghan in my absence) concerning Father Ed Richard. Father Richard
was removed from ministry in April 2002. The aitached civil report sets forth the additional information.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Brian

<

Br X '
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603} 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com

www. preti.com

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it carmot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avo:dmg penalties that may be imposed on the
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
received it in érror, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by email at BQuirk@preti.com
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

From: Caliaghan, Peter G. [pcallaghan@preti.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 1:52 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: RE: Civil Report-Fr. Ed Richard

No. He just gave the names and a promise to send a “formal claim letter” in 30 days.

from: Brodeur, Paut [mailto:Paul. Brodeur@doj.nh.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 1:43 PM

To: Callaghan, Peter G.

Subject: RE: Civil Report-Fr. Ed Richard

Thank you Peter: Was Hutchins able to give you anything further that would indicate a critical date in the near future regarding
statute of limitations?

Paul. E. Brodeur, Chief Investigator
Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General

33 Capitgl Street

Concord, NH 03301

{603)271-1253

fax (603)223-6245

----- Originat Message—---

From: Callaghan, Peter G. {mailto:pcallaghan@preti.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 1:37 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: Quirk, Brian M,
‘Subject: Civil Report-Fr. &d Richard

Paul,

| am providing you with this report in Brian Quirk's absence as he is on vacation.

We received information from Attorney Peter Hutchins that he represents two individuals i i1t clai Y
sed by Fr. Richard at St. John Neumann Parish in Merrimack, Their names are and

Attorney Hutchins has not provided us with any additional information but he has indicated he will do so in the
nex ays. We will provide additional information once we receive it from Attorney Hutchins.

Please lat me knaw if you have any questions.
Peter

Peter G. Callaghan
PretiFlaherty

Preti, Flaherty, Beliveau & Pachios, PLLP
57 North Main Street
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¢ C
P.O. Box 1318

Concord, NH 03302-1318
(603) 410-1580 (direct)

(603) 410-1501 (fax)
www.preti.com

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or any
attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot
be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the
Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure
under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have received it in error, please do not
distribute 1t and notify me immediately by email at pcallaghan@preti.com or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and
delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment
should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or any attachment
hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure under
applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have received it in error, piease do not distribute it and notify
me immediately by email at pcallaghan@preti.com or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message.
Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature or as a legal opinion. :
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